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AGING
American Association of Retired Persons
601 E Street, NW
Washington, DC 20049
Phone:1-800-424-3410
TTY: 1-877-434-7598
http://www.aarp.org

National Institute on Aging (NIA)
National Institutes of Health
NIA Public Information Office
Building 31, Room 5C27
MSC 2292
31 Center Drive
Bethesda, MD 20892
Phone:301-496-1752
http: //www. nih. gov/nia

ALCOHOL ABUSE AND ALCOHOLISM
National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism
National Institutes of Health
Willco Building
6000 Executive Boulevard
Bethesda, MD 20892-7003
Phone (Press Office): 301-443-3860
http://www.niaa.nih.gov

ALLERGIES
National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
National Institutes of Health
Office of Communications and Public Liaison
Building 31, Room 7A-50
MSC 2520
31 Center Drive
Bethesda, MD 20892-2520
Phone:301-496-5717
http://www.niaid.nih.gov

ALTERNATIVE MEDICINE
National Center for Complementary
and Alternative Medicine (NCCAM)

National Institutes of Health
NCCAM Clearinghouse
P.O. Box 8218
Silver Spring, MD 20907-8218
Phone:1-888-644-6226
TTY/TDY: (same)
http: //nccam. nih. gov

ANATOMY
Visible Human Project
http://www.nlm.nih.gov/research/visible/
visible_human.html

(View an entire human being in a series of cross-sections
at this site.)

ARTHRITIS AND MUSCULOSKELETAL AND SKIN DISEASES
Arthritis Foundation
1330 West Peachtree Street
Atlanta, GA 30309
Arthritis Answers Phone: 1-800-283-7800 or
404-872-7100

http: //www. arthritis. org

National Institute of Arthritis and Musculoskeletal
and Skin Diseases

National Institutes of Health
Office of Communication and Public Liaison
Building 31, Room 4C05
MSC 2350
31 Center Drive
Bethesda, MD 20892-2350
Phone:301-496-8188
TTY: 301-565-2966
http: //www. nih. gov/niams

NIH Osteoporosis and Related Bone Diseases
National Resource Center
1232 22nd Street, NW
Washington, DC 20037-1292
Phone: 1 -800-624-BONE or 202-223-0344
TTY: 202-466-4315
E-mail: orbdnrc@nof.org
http://www.osteo.org

BIOMEDICAL SCIENCE
Animals in Research
Foundation for Biomedical Research
818 Connecticut Avenue NW, Suite 303
Washington, DC 20006
Phone: 202-457-0654
http://www.fbresearch.org
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Howard Hughes Medical Institute
Office of Communications
4000 Jones Bridge Road
Chevy Chase, MD 20815-6789
Phone:301-215-8500
E-mail: webmaster@hhmi.org
http://www.hhmi.org/start.htm

National Institute of General Medical Sciences
National Institutes of Health
MSC 6200
45 Center Drive
Bethesda, MD 20892-6200
Phone:301-496-7301
http: //www. nih. gov/nigms

BRAIN AND CENTRAL NERVOUS SYSTEM
Alzheimer's Association National Headquarters
919 North Michigan Avenue, Suite 1000
Chicago, IL 60611-1676
Phone: 1 -800-272-3900 or 312-335-8700
http://www.alz.org

Dana Alliance for Brain Initiatives
http://www.dana.org
National Institute of Mental Health (NIMH)
NIMH Public Inquiries
Room 8184
MSC 9663
6001 Executive Boulevard
Bethesda, MD 20892-9663
Phone:301-443-4513
http://www.nimh.nih.gov

National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke
National Institutes of Health
Office of Communication and Public Liaison
P.O. Box 5801
Bethesda, MD 20824
Phone: 301 -496-5751
http: //www. ninds. nih. gov

Society for Neuroscience
http://www.sfn.org

CANCER
American Cancer Society
National Cancer Information Center
Phone: 1-800-ACS-2345
http: //www. cancer, org

Arthur G. James Cancer Hospital and
Richard J. Solove Research Institute

300 West 10th Avenue, Suite 519
Columbus, OH 43210
Phone:1-800-293-5066
http://www.jamesline.com

Cancer Information Service
National Cancer Institute
Bethesda, MD 20892-0001
Phone: 800-4-CANCER
TTY: 1-800-332-8615
http://cis.nci.nih.gov

Division of Cancer Prevention and Control
National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention
and Health Promotion

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
MSK-64
4770 Buford Highway, NE
Atlanta, GA 30341-3717
Phone: 770-488-4751 or 1-888-842-6355
(voice information system)

E-mail: cancerinfo@cdc.gov
http://www.cdc.gov/cancer/index.htm

M.D. Anderson Cancer Center
University of Texas
1515 Holcombe Boulevard
Houston, TX 77030
Phone:1-800-392-1611
http://www.mdanderson.org

Memorial Sloan-Kettering Cancer Center
1275 York Avenue
New York, NY 10021
Phone:212-639-2000 '
http://www.mskcc.org
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NCI Public Inquiries Office
Building 31, Room 1OA-03
MSC 2580
31 Center Drive
Bethesda, MD 20892-2580
Phone: 301 -435-3848

CHILD HEALTH AND DEVELOPMENT
National Institute of Child Health
and Human Development (NICHD)

National Institutes of Health
NICHD Clearinghouse
P.O. Box 3006
Rockville, MD 20847
Phone:1-800-370-2943
E-maiL NICHDClearinghouse@iqsolutions.com
http://www.nichd.nih.gov

DEAFNESS AND OTHER COMMUNICATION DISORDERS
National Information Center on Deafness
Gallaudet University
Kendall Green
800 Florida Avenue, NE
Washington, DC 20002
Phone:202-651-5051
http: //www. gallaudet.edu

National Institute on Deafness and
Other Communication Disorders

National Institutes of Health
MSC 2320
31 Center Drive
Bethesda, MD 20892-2320
Phone:301-496-7243
TTY: 301-402-0242
http: //www. nih. gov/nidcd

DENTAL AND CRANIOFACIAL DISORDERS
National Institute of Dental and Craniofacial Research
National Institutes of Health
Building 31, Room 5B49
MSC 2190
31 Center Drive
Bethesda, MD 20892-2190
Phone:301-496-4261
E-mail: nidrinfo@od31.nidr.nih.gov
http: //www. nidcr. nih. gov

National Oral Health Information Clearinghouse
(NOHIC)
1 NOHIC Way
Bethesda, MD 20892-3500
Phone:301-402-7364
TTY: 301-656-7581
E-mail: nidr@aerie.com
http: //www. aerie. com/Nohicweb

DIABETES AND DIGESTIVE AND KIDNEY DISEASES
American Association of Diabetes Educators
100 West Monroe, Fourth Floor
Chicago, IL 60603-1901
Phone: 312-424-2426
E-mail: mhorn@aadenet.org
http://www.aadenet.org

American College of Gastroenterology
4900 B South 31st Street
Arlington, VA 22206
Phone: 703-820-7400
http: //www. acg.gi.org

American Diabetes Association
1660 Duke Street
Alexandria, VA 22318
Phone: 1-800-DIABETES or 1-800-342-2383
E-mail: customerservice@diabetes.org
http://diabetes.org

American Liver Foundation
75 Maiden Lane, Suite 603
New York, NY 10038
Phone: 1-800-GO LIVER (465-4837)
E-maiL webmail@liverfoundation.org
http://gi.ucsf.edu/alf.html

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
National Center for Infectious Diseases
Phone: 1-888-4-HEP-CDC
http: //www. cdc. gov/ncidod/diseases/hepatitis/
hepatitis.htm .

Digestive Health Initiative
American Digestive Health Foundation
Phone:1-800-668-5237
http://www.gastro.org/adhf/dhi.html
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Hepatitis B Foundation
700 East Butler Avenue
Doylestown, PA 18901-2697
Phone: 215-489-4900
E-mail: info@hepb.org
http://www2.hepb.org

Hepatitis Foundation International
30 Sunrise Terrace
Cedar Grove, NJ 07009-1423
Phone: 973-239-1035 or 800-891-0707
E-mail: mail@hepfi.org
http://www.hepfi.org

Immunization Action Coalition and Hepatitis B Coalition
1573 Selby Avenue, Suite 234
St. Paul, MN 55104
Phone:651-647-9009
E-mail: admin@immunize.org
http: //www. immunize. o rg

National Diabetes Information Clearinghouse
National Institute of Diabetes and Digestive
and Kidney Diseases

National Institutes of Health
1 Information Way
Bethesda, MD 20892-3560
E-mail: ndic@info.niddk.nih.gov
http://www.niddk.nih.gov/health/diabetes/ndic.htm

National Digestive Diseases Information Clearinghouse
National Institute of Diabetes and Digestive
and Kidney Diseases

2 Information Way
Bethesda, MD 20892-3570
Phone:301-654-3810
E-mail: nddic@info.niddk.nih.gov
http: //www. niddk. nih. gov

DRUG ABUSE AND ADDICTION
National Center on Addiction and Substance Abuse
at Columbia University

http: //www. casacolumbia. org

National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism
National Institutes of Health
Willco Building
6000 Executive Boulevard
Bethesda, MD 20892-7003
Phone (Press Office): 301-443-3860
http://www.niaaa.nih.gov

National Institute on Drug Abuse
National Institutes of Health
6001 Executive Boulevard
Bethesda, MD 20892-9561
Phone:301-443-1124
http://www.nida.nih.gov

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SCIENCES
Office of Communications
National Institute of Environmental Health Sciences
National Institutes of Health
P.O. Box 12233
Research Triangle Park, NC 27709
Phone:919-541-3345
E-mail: webcenter@niehs.nih.gov
http://www.niehs.nih.gov

EYE DISEASES
American Foundation for the Blind
100 Enterprise Place
P.O. Box 7044
Dover, DEI9903
http: //www. afb. brg

National Association for Visually Handicapped
22 West 21st Street
New York, NY 10010
Phone: 212-889-3141
E-mail: staff@navh.org
http://www.navh.org

National Eye Institute
National Institutes of Health
2020 Vision Place
Bethesda, MD 20892-3655
Phone:301-496-5248
http://www.nei.nih.gov
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GENERAL
American Medical Association
http://www.ama-assn.org/

Healthfinder
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
http: //www.healthfinder. gov

National Institute of General Medical Sciences
(See Biomedical Sciences)

Office of Behavioral and Social Science Research
Office of the Director
National Institutes of Health
Building 1, Room 326
1 Center Drive
Bethesda,MD 20892-0183
http://wwwl .od.nih.gov/obssr

Office of Dietary Supplements
National Institutes of Health
E-mail: ods@nih.gov
http://odp.od.nih.gov/ods

Office of Disease Prevention
National Institutes of Health
http://odp.od.nih.gov

Office of Rare Diseases
National Institutes of Health
Room 1 BOS
MSC 2082
31 Center Drive
Bethesda, MD 20892-2082
Phone:301-402-4336
E-maiL sgl8b@nih.gov
http://rarediseases.info.nih.gov/ord

Office of Research on Minority Health
National Institutes of Health
Building 1, Room 260
MSC 0164
1 Center Drive
Bethesda, MD 20892-0164
Phone:301-402-1366

Office of Research on Women's Health
National Institutes of Health
Building 1, Room 201
9000 Rockville Pike
Bethesda, MD 20892-0161
Phone:301-402-1770
http://www4.od.nih.gov/orwh

GENETICS
Cancer Genome Anatomy Project
National Cancer Institute
National Institutes of Health
http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/CGAP

Office of Human Genome Communications
National Center for Human Genome Research
National Human Genome Research Institute
National Institutes of Health
Building 31, Room Bl C35
9000 Rockville Pike
Bethesda, MD 20892
Phone:301-402-0911
http: //www.nhgri. nih. gov

HEART, PULMONARY, AND CIRCULATORY DISEASES
American Heart Association
National Center
7272 Greenville Avenue
Dallas, TX 75231
Phone: 214-373-6300 or 1-800-AHA-USA1
http: //www. americanheart. org

American Lung Association
1740 Broadway
New York, NY 10019
Phone: 212-315-8700 or 1-800-LUNG-USA
http://www.lungusa.org

National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute
NHBLI Information Center
National Institutes of Health
P.O. Box 30105
Bethesda, MD 20824-0105
Phone:301-592-8573
E-mail: NHLBIinfo@rover.nhlgi.nih.gov
http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov/health/infoctr/index.htm
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INFECTIOUS DISEASES AND AIDS
CDC National AIDS Hotline
Phone :l-800-342-AIDS
Spanish: 1-800-344-7432
TTY: 1-800-243-7889
http://www.asha.std.org/nah/nah.html

CDC National Prevention Information Network
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
P.O. Box 6003
Rockville, MD 20849-6003
Phone:1-800-458-5231
TTY: 1-800-243-7012
E-mail: info@cdcnpin.org
http: //www. cdcnpin. org

National Center for Infectious Diseases
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
MSC-14
1600 Clifton Road
Atlanta, GA 30333
Phone: 404-639-3682
E-mail: ncid@cdc.gov
http://www.cdc.gov/ncidod/index.htm

National Center for HIV, STD, and TB Prevention
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
Division of HIV/AIDS Prevention
Publications and Resources
E-mail: hivmail@cdc.gov
http://www. cdc. gov/nchstp/hiv_aids/pubs. htm

National Foundation for Infectious Diseases
4773 Bethesda Avenue, Suite 750
Bethesda, MD20814
Phone:301-656-0003
Fax:301-907-0878
E-Mail: nfid@aol.com
http://www.nfid.org

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
(See Allergies)

Office of AIDS Research
National Institutes of Health
E-mail: oartempl@od3eml.od.nih.gov
http://www.nih.gov/od/oar

MENTAL HEALTH
American Psychiatric Association
1400 K Street, NW
Washington, DC 20005
Phone: 202-682-6000
http: //www. psych, org/mainhtml

National Alliance for the Mentally 111
Colonial Place Three
2107 Wilson Boulevard, Third Floor
Arlington, VA 22201
Phone: 703-524-7600
Fax: 703-524-9094
http://www.nami.org

National Institute of Mental Health
National Institutes of Health
Room 8184
MSC 9663
6001 Executive Boulevard
Bethesda, MD 20892-9663
Phone:301-443-4513
http: //www. nimh. nih. gov

National Mental Health Association
1021 Prince Street
Alexandria, VA 22314
Phone:1-800-969-6642
TTY: 1-800-433-5959
http://www.nmha.com

NURSING
National Institute of Nursing Research
National Institutes of Health
RoomSBlO
MSC 2178
31 Center Drive
Bethesda, MD 20892-2178
Phone:301-496-0207
E-mail: info@ninr.nih.gov
http •. //www. nih. gov/ninr

NUTRITION
American Dietetic Association
National Center for Nutrition and Dietetics
216 West Jackson Boulevard, Suite 800
Chicago, IL 60606-6995
Phone:1-800-877-1600
http://www.eatright.org/ncnd.html
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Food and Nutrition Information Center
Agricultural Research Service
U.S. Department of Agriculture
National Agricultural Library, Room 304
10301 Baltimore Avenue
Beltsville, MD 20705-2351
Phone:301-504-5719
Fax: 301-504-6409
TTY: 301-504-6856
E-mail: fnic@nal.usda.gov
http://www.nal.usda.gov/fnic

SCIENCE EDUCATION
National Science Resources Center
955 L'Enfant Plaza, SW, Suite 8400
Washington, DC 20560-0952
Phone: 202-287-2063
Fax: 202-287-2070
http://www.si.edu/nsrc

Office of Science Education
National Institutes of Health
6100 Executive Boulevard, Suite H501
Rockville, MD 20892
Phone:301-402-2469
http.-//science - education, nih. gov/homepage. nsf

U.S. National Library of Medicine
National Institutes of Health
8600 Rockville Pike
Bethesda, MD 20894
http://www.nlni.nih.gov




